
Library Board Meeting Minutes 
January 03, 2023 

Chairperson:        Katherine Hansen, Presiding 
Vice-Chairperson: Angela Christensen, Present 
Board Members Present:     Desri Hansen (arrived at 5:33pm) and Lori Pelkey 
Staff Members Present:   Library Supervisor Cathy Nelson, City Recorder Lori Ross 

Librarian Amanda Pelkey and Librarian Cheryl Spangler 
(arrived at 5:39pm) 

Meeting Location:  Harrisburg Municipal Court Located at 354 Smith St 

Nelson informed the board that Chairperson Kristi Prozialeck has submitted her resignation, 
effective December 29th, 2022 and that Vice-Chairperson, Katherine Hansen will be the new 
Chairperson.  Nelson entertained nominations for the new Vice-Chairperson.  Christensen 
volunteered to be the new Vice-Chairperson.   

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL at the hour of 5:30pm by Library Supervisor Cathy Nelson 

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE. None present.   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• L. Pelkey motioned to approve the minutes for the November 1, 2022 Library

Board Meeting and was seconded by Christensen.  Motioned passed by a
vote of 3-0. (Yes:  Hansen, Christensen, and L. Pelkey)

D. Hansen arrived at 5:33pm after the motion.

THE MATTER OF DISCUSSING LIBRARY PROGRAMS 
STAFF REPORT:      
Book Club:  K. Hansen stated they have picked up a few more people.  They are still meeting on 
the 4th Thursday of each month at 6:30pm.  
Crafting Club:  A. Pelkey stated that Alley Bennett will be taking over the program.   
D & D:  K. Hansen stated the program is on hold currently and they are waiting for the next 
campaign. 



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
January 03, 2023 

2 
 

Game Night:  A. Pelkey stated the next program is Thursday, but they need a volunteer to run the 
program or change the time, so a Librarian can.  Currently it is from 6:30pm to 7:30pm on the 1st 
Thursday.  D. Hansen recommended the card game, “Throw Throw Burrito Game” for the next 
game night.   
Sowing Class:  Nelson stated the last program is scheduled for January 9th.  Spangler arrived at 
5:39pm and confirmed that was the last day for the program at this time.  
Storytime:  D. Hansen stated the last program was great success with about 20 patrons in 
attendance.  L. Pelkey suggested that next time, they reach out to local businesses, Java Joy, 
about donating the hot chocolate.   
Lego Club:  A. Pelkey stated it’s still small and that she needs to reach out to the School and hand 
out flyers.  She commented on the New Year’s Lego ball drop, that is currently on display in the 
Library.   
Karaoke Club:  A. Pelkey stated it’s currently on hold.   
Dance:  No new dance planned at this time.  
Computer Club:  Spangler stated it starts in January; however, she needs to speak with Kristi 
Prozialeck as she was the one who was going to run the program.  Spangler suggested volunteer, 
Kathy Sapp to run the program.   

Others:   
 
Student Cards:  

• Spangler stated she would like to offer free Library cards for school kids, that are 
out of the City limits, but in our district and referred to Addendum 1 which listed 
members of our consortium who participate in this program.   

• D. Hansen asked what the Board would have to do to make this happen and 
Nelson and Ross replied they would need to create a proposal, submit to Council 
for approval and then make a policy change. Nelson suggested presenting at the 
January 24th City Council meeting.  

• D. Hansen asked what ages this would be for, and Spangler replied 5-18 years 
old.  D. Hansen commented that she knows several families that would benefit 
from this.  She suggested limiting the items to 10 per card and it will include Libby, 
but no DVD rentals.   

• Ross asked about how many students that would include.  Christensen to get that 
information and forward to Nelson.   

• Spangler commented that anyone over 12 can get their own card.  Younger kids 
would need to have parents apply.   

• D. Hansen asked about proof of enrollment.  Nelson suggested staff verifying with 
the School District.   

Tutoring:   
• Spangler stated they have had students coming in, even with the holidays.  She 

noted that one of her tutors hasn’t been able to attend due to health issues.  
Spangler suggested hiring an Independent Contractor.  

• Nelson commented that if it was over, $600 per year, they would be required to fill 
out a 1099 and would need to be an Independent Contractor and would have to 
have contract in place with a business name.  Nelson stated we had worked out a 
deal with the School to have the Honor Society tutor but have only had two 
students participate.   

Mid Valley STEM Hub:   
• L. Pelkey informed the Board of the Mid Valley STEM Hub which is a mobile tech 

unit that visit libraries in Linn and Benton Counites that provide craft projects that are 



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
January 03, 2023 

3 

technology related.  She stated it’s a free service for Pre-K and Elementary age 
children.  She asked the Board to visit their website at midvalleystem.org for more 
information.   

• D. Hansen suggested having it on a Friday instead of Storytime. She suggested
advertising and to reach out to the School District.

Misc.: 
• A. Pelkey suggested a care package for Prozialeck from the Library Board.
• A. Pelkey commented on an experience she had with a patron about the wording on

the late notices and how she was offended.  She suggested making them softer
instead of “matter of fact”. A. Pelkey also suggested sending electronic notices only
and not paper.  Ross suggested having a place on the application asking the patron
if they prefer paper or electronic notifications as not everyone has an email.

• Spangler did confirm that D & D is on hold currently and she is aware of interest for
an adult, all male program.

• Hansen reminded the board of the vacancy and if anyone knows of someone, to
please have them apply.

With no further discussion, the Library Board meeting adjourned at the hour of 6:13pm. 



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1




